




From : AG AE II Uttar Pradesh Allahabad
<agaeuttarpradesh2@cag.gov.in>

Subject : Fwd: Enhancement of Dearness Relief to the Nagaland
State Government Pensioner's and family Pensioners'
w.e.f. 01-07-2024.

To : DAGPension and GE Cell <dagpen-
gecell.up2.ae@cag.gov.in>

Email DAGPension and GE Cell

Fwd: Enhancement of Dearness Relief to the Nagaland State Government
Pensioner's and family Pensioners' w.e.f. 01-07-2024.

Thu, Nov 21, 2024 02:37 PM
1 attachment

From: "PAG(A&E)-1, Uttar Pradesh, Allahabad" <agaeuttarpradesh1@cag.gov.in>
To: "AG AE II Uttar Pradesh Allahabad" <agaeuttarpradesh2@cag.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 1:12:50 PM
Subject: Fwd: Enhancement of Dearness Relief to the Nagaland State Government
Pensioner's and family Pensioners' w.e.f. 01-07-2024.

From: "AG AE, Nagaland, Kohima" <agaenagaland@cag.gov.in>
To: "PAG AE VIJAYAWADA" <agaeandhrapradesh@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Assam"
<agaeassam@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Jharkhand Ranchi" <agaejharkhand@cag.gov.in>, "AG
AE Bihar Patna" <agaebihar@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Gujarat Rajkot"
<agaegujarat@cag.gov.in>, "PAG AE Haryana" <agaeharyana@cag.gov.in>, "AG HP"
<agaehimachalpradesh@cag.gov.in>, agaejammukashmir@cag.gov, "PAG AE
KARNATAKA" <agaekarnataka@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Kerala Thiruvananthapuram"
<agaekerala@cag.gov.in>, "PAG AE I Madhya Pradesh Gwalior"
<agaemadhyapradesh1@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE I Maharashtra Mumbai"
<agaemaharashtra1@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE II Maharashtra Nagpur"
<agaemaharashtra2@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE, Manipur, Imphal" <agaemanipur@cag.gov.in>,
"AGAE Meghalaya Shillong" <agaemeghalaya@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Odisha"
<agaeorissa@cag.gov.in>, "agaepunjab" <agaepunjab@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Rajasthan
Jaipur" <agaerajasthan@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Sikkim Gangtok" <agaesikkim@cag.gov.in>,
"PAG AE Tamilnadu Chennai" <agaetamilnadu@cag.gov.in>, "A.G (A&E) Tripura"
<agaetripura@cag.gov.in>, "PAG(A&E)-1, Uttar Pradesh, Allahabad"
<agaeuttarpradesh1@cag.gov.in>, agaeuttarpradesh2@cag.gov, "AG AE WEST Bengal"
<agaewestbengal@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Chhattisgarh Raipur"
<agaechhattisgarh@cag.gov.in>, "AG AE Uttarakhand Dehradun"
<agaeuttarakhand@cag.gov.in>, "Director Directorate of Accounts and Treasuries Govt of
Puducherry" <dat@py.gov.in>, "jsbsm" <jsbsm@mea.gov.in>
Sent: Thursday, November 21, 2024 12:40:00 PM
Subject: Enhancement of Dearness Relief to the Nagaland State Government Pensioner's
and family Pensioners' w.e.f. 01-07-2024.

Office of the Principal Accountant General (A&E)
       Nagaland :: Kohima
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  Date: 21/11/2024
Dear Sir,       
           
          
                           I am directed I am to send a scanned copy of the letter on the subject cited above.
Please find the same attached herewith.

Sr. Accounts Officer
Pension Section

ISCELLA&E411.pdf
2 MB 
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